


FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE

2015 JUL 28 PM 2: 12

CITY CLERK



**City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment**

<b>Appointee Name:</b> Loida C. Erhard		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> Seattle Women's Commission		<b>Position Title:</b> Get Engaged
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor Other: Specify appointing authority		<b>Term of Office:</b> September 1, 2015 to August 31, 2016
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b>	<b>Zip Code:</b> 98102	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> NA
<b>Legislated Authority:</b> SMC 3.14.920, SMC 3.14.921, SMC 3.51.010, Ordinance 118392, Ordinance 120871		
<b>Background:</b>  Loida is the Monitoring & Evaluation Manager at Splash. Splash is a Seattle based global health non-profit that focuses on providing water, sanitation and hygiene training to schools in seven low resource countries. Prior to joining Splash, she was completing a research fellowship with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention in Ethiopia. Loida particularly enjoys bringing best practices and concepts from a variety of industries to continually develop the Monitoring and Evaluation program at Splash. Loida holds a Masters of Public Health from Emory University, and completed her B.S. in Biology from the University of Washington. Loida will use her experience in program development, quantitative and qualitative research, and data analytics to serve the needs of the Women's Commission.		
<b>Date of Appointment:</b> June 29, 2015	<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 	<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> Mayor Edward B. Murray

**LOIDA C. ERHARD, MPH**

**EDUCATION**

---

- **Master of Public Health**  
May 2011  
Department of Global Health  
Rollins School of Public Health, Emory University, Atlanta, GA
- **Bachelor of Science, Biology**  
Jun 2008  
University of Washington, College of Arts and Science, Seattle, WA

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

---

**Splash, Seattle WA** Oct  
2013- Present

**Monitoring and Evaluation Manager**

- Developing Monitoring and Evaluation Program for full organizational implementation
- Hiring and managing new Monitoring and Evaluation Department staff members
- Creating baseline surveys and implementing data collection projects in three country programs
- Informing organizational leadership with data driven strategic planning through evaluation studies

**Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia** Sept  
2012- Sept 2013

**Program Management Fellow | ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global Health Fellowship**

- Managed process evaluation of STI Confidential Clinics data management program
- Analyzed qualitative data on HIV risk behaviors of high school students using NVivo software and developing recommendation for Bureau of Education on HIV prevention educational materials
- Edited and wrote national HIV epidemiological synthesis report for the Ethiopian Federal HIV/AIDS Prevention and Control Office
- Trained CDC Ethiopia Field Epidemiology fellows on M&E methods for public health programs
- Formulated and analyzed CDC Ethiopia budget and performance review process for 2013 country operational plan

**United Nations Children's Fund | Emory Center for Global Safe Water, Uganda & Malawi**

**Public Health Program Associate** Jun  
2011- Jun 2012

- Conducted impact evaluation on UNICEF Malawi's national Three Key Hygiene school

program

- Managing the School Water, Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH) Equity Study and coordinating study protocol with the New York, Uganda, and Malawi UNICEF offices
- Conducting formative research; including a literature review, key informant interviews and data analysis of primary and secondary data for documentation of research findings for international UNICEF publication to improve school WASH program implementation

**Georgia State Emerging Infections Program, Atlanta, GA**

Feb 2010

– Jun 2011

**Assistant Surveillance Officer**

- Recruitment and enrollment of participants in eight vaccine, and exposure related studies for confirmation of vaccine effectiveness
- Conducted active surveillance of reportable infections by contacting hospitals and physicians for case identification and entering data needed for national and state level databases

**Emory University, Rollins School of Public Health, Atlanta, GA**

Sept 2009

– Jan 2011

**Graduate Research Assistant, Department of Epidemiology**

- Created twelve case report forms using InDesign software and developed two online questionnaires using Survey Gizmo for a HIV/AIDS Prevention Cohort Study
- Conducted venue based field recruitment for study participants and pilot focus group discussions

**International Center for Diarrheal Disease Research, Bangladesh**

Jun 2010

– Aug 2010

**Elective Fellow, Program on Infectious Diseases and Vaccine Sciences**

- Conducted mixed-methods research on water, sanitation and hygiene in Bangladesh primary schools to identify specific hygiene practices and evaluate current national school hygiene programs
- Managed ten field research staff during data collection in fifty schools, developed research protocol, quantitative survey instruments, field training materials
- Analyzed quantitative data using Excel and SAS statistical software to complete a published evaluation report with recommendations for UNICEF school hygiene program

## **PRESENTATIONS & PUBLICATIONS**

### **Presentations:**

Water & Health Conference: Where Science Meets Policy; University of North Carolina October 2012

Poster Presentation: *Policy and provision of WASH in schools for children with disabilities*

### **Publications:**

Erhard, DeGabriele, Naughton, Freeman (2013) Policy and provision of WASH in schools for children with disabilities: A case study in Malawi and Uganda. *Global Public Health*, Vol 8, 1000-1013

Equity of Access to WASH in Schools: A Comparative Study of Policy and Service Delivery in Kyrgyzstan, Malawi, the Philippines, Timor-Leste, Uganda and Uzbekistan, United Nations Children's Fund, New York, 2012.

### **COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT & LEADERSHIP**

---

- United Way – Emerging Leaders Program 2014- Present
- Seattle Network of Women – 2014- Present
- Hubert Global Health Department Student Government Representative; 2010-2011
- AID Atlanta; HIV Testing & Counseling Volunteer 2009-2011
- O. C. Hubert Scholar, 2010 Funding Award
- Emory Global Health Institute Case Competition, First Place Team Recipient, 2010
- Al Shifa Community Health Resource Center; Health Team & Grants Committee 2007-2009
- University of Washington Health Education Leadership Program; Peer Health Educator 2007-2008
- Philippine American Dialogue & Discourse 2005-2008

### **COMPUTER SKILLS & LANGUAGE**

---

- Proficient in: Microsoft Office, InDesign, Epi Info, SAS & STATA statistical software and NVivo text analysis software
- Knowledge of ArcGIS geospatial mapping software
- Basic Spanish (Medical), Conversational German and Tagalog language skills

# Seattle Women's Commission

July 2015

21 Commission members: Per SMC. 3.14.920, Confirmed by City Council 2-year terms, all subject to City Council confirmation, 2-years for each term]-year terms:

- 9 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Appointed by Commission, Confirmed by City Council
- 1 Member Get Engaged Program Appointed by the Mayor Confirmed by City Council  
1-year term appointed in September

**Roster:**

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
4	F	1.	Member	Roslyn Kagy	09/29/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Mayor
2	F	2.	Member	Teresa Springer	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	3.	Member	Jaron Reed Goddard	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1	F	4.	Member	Sarah Domondon	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	5.	Member	Tracey Whitten	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	6.	Member	Clarissa Lord Brundage	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
2	F	7.	Member	Jennifer Cobb	09/29/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	8.	Member	Morgan Beach	09/29/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
1	F	9.	Member	Lylianna Allala	09/29/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	Mayor
6	F	10.	Member	Wendy Gillihan	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
6	F	11.	Member	Honey Jo Herman	06/08/15	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	12.	Member	Alison Mondl	08/04/14	07/01/17	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	13.	Member	Phyllis Lewis	09/29/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	City Council
2	F	14.	Member	Mergitu Argo	08/04/14	07/01/16	3 <sup>rd</sup>	City Council
3	F	15.	Member	Elsa Batres-Boni	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	16.	Member	Liz Kellogg	09/30/13	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
3	F	17.	Member	Mercedes Elizalde	08/04/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
2	F	18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	09/11/14	07/01/16	1 <sup>st</sup>	City Council
6	F	19.	Member	Michele Frix	08/04/14	07/01/16	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Commission
6	F	20.	Member	Nicki Olivier Hellenkamp	09/11/14	07/01/17	1 <sup>st</sup>	Commission
2	F	21.	Get Engaged	Loida C. Erhard	9/1/15	8/31/16	1 term	Mayor

**Diversity Chart:**

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	0	9	0	6	2	3	0	1	0	3	0	0	0
Council	0	9	0	5	0	3	2	0	0	4	0	0	0
Comm	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
GE	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	21	0	12	2	7	2	1	0	9	0	0	0

**Key:**

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List *gender*, M or F
- \*\*\*Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*